From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R
Sent:  12/10/2013 11:55:02 AM

To: Pocta, Robert M. (robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.gov); Doll, Laura
(/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc: Redacted

Bec:
Subject: RE: confirming today

Thank you, Mark. Will do.

Shilpa

From: Pocta, Robert M. [mailto:robert.pocta@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 11:54 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: RE: confirming today

We'll see you at 1:30. Call when you arrive — we will be meeting in Room 4206.

From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 10, 2013 11:09 AM
To: Pocta, Robert M.

Cc: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Subject: confirming today

Mark

. Redacted . . .
Just tried your phone but no answer so you are likely in meetings.

Shilpa will call you when she and Eileen arrive.

Thanks
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Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: Redacted

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
1558t more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB GT&S 0256707



